

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-442]

Certain Closet Flange Rings; Notice of Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Granting a Motion for Summary Determination and Terminating the Investigation**AGENCY:** International Trade Commission.**ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review the initial determination ("ID") of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") on June 5, 2001, granting a motion for summary determination of non-infringement and terminating the above-captioned investigation with a finding of no violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Timothy P. Monaghan, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-3152.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on December 14, 2000, based on a complainant by Pasco Specialty & Manufacturing Co. ("Pasco"). 65 FR 80454. The sole respondent named in the investigation is Jones Stephens Corporation ("Jones Stephens"). The complaint alleges that respondent Jones Stephens has violated section 337 by importing certain closet flange rings which induce or contribute to the infringement of claims 1-5, 7-9, 11-14 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,890,239 ("the '239 patent"), entitled "Method of Reseating a Toilet."

On April 23, 2001, pursuant to Commission rule 210.18, Jones Stephens filed a motion for summary determination of non-infringement and requested that the investigation be terminated with a finding of no violation of section 337. On June 5, 2001, the ALJ issued an ID (Order No. 7) granting respondent Jones Stephens' motion for summary determination of non-infringement and terminating the investigation.

On June 12, 2001, complainant Pasco filed a petition for review of the ID. On June 15, 2001, respondent Jones Stephens and the Commission's investigative attorney filed responses in opposition to the petition for review.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act

of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and § 210.42 of rules of practice and procedure, 19 CFR § 210.42.

Copies of the public version of the ID and all other nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS-ON-LINE) at <http://dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public>.

Issued: June 25, 2001.

By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-16302 Filed 6-27-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**Office of Justice Programs****Agency Information Collection Activities: Proposed Collection; Comment Request; Categorical Assistance Progress Report**

ACTION: Notice of information collection under review; (New collection) categorical assistance progress report.

The Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, has submitted the following information collection request for review and clearance in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. This proposed information collection is published to obtain comments from the public and affected agencies. Comments are encouraged and will be accepted for "sixty days" until August 27, 2001.

If you have additional comments, suggestions, or need a copy of the proposed information collection instrument with instructions or additional information, please contact Mike Quinn, 202-616-3508, Office of Administration, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice,

810 7th Street, NW., Washington, DC 20531.

Written comments and suggestions from the public and affected agencies concerning the proposed collection of information should address one or more of the following four points:

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the function of the agency, including whether the information will have practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and

(4) Minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, e.g., permitting electronic submission of responses.

Overview of this information:

(1) *Type of information collection:* New collection.

(2) *The title of the form/collection:* Categorical Assistance Progress Report.

(3) *The agency form number, if any, and the applicable component of the Department sponsoring the collection:* The form number is OJP FORM 4587/1, Office of Justice Programs, United States Department of Justice.

(4) *Affected public who will be asked or required to respond, as well as a brief abstract:*

Primary: Federal Government, State, Local or Tribal. *Other:* Individuals or households; not-for-profit institutions.

The Uniform Administrative Requirements for grants and Cooperative Agreements—28 CFR, part 66, and OMB Circular A-110—authorizes the Department of Justice to collect information from grantees to report on project activities and project accomplishments. Grantees that are recipients of discretionary grant (and some formula grant) programs are required by OJP program offices to submit Categorical Assistance Progress Reports on project activities and accomplishments. It is expected that reports will include data appropriate to this stage of project development and in sufficient detail to provide a clear idea and summary of work and accomplishments to date. Progress reports are primarily designed to aid grant managers in carrying out their responsibilities for monitoring grant-

supported activities. The major focus of these reports is the progress achieved on each task in relation to the approved schedule and project milestones for that reporting period. The grantee's review of the project, its functions, and activities are included in the progress report. Generally, progress reports are brief (normally less than five pages) and are in chart form, narrative form, or both. Grantees must include the following information in progress reports submitted to the OJP grant manager:

- Description of the progress made during the reporting period toward accomplishing goals and objectives.
 - Changes in the overall project, its objectives, time schedule, organization, or staffing for the period.
 - Favorable developments or events which enable the grantee to meet time schedules or milestones sooner than anticipated.
 - Any problems, delays, or adverse conditions which have affected or will affect the ability on the grantee to attain project objectives, including the timely submission of products.
- Accomplishments during reporting period, such as statistics on measurable project outcomes (e.g., number of people trained, manuals produced, etc.).
- Need for technical assistance relating to programmatic or financial issues.
 - Next steps; and other pertinent information including, where appropriate, analysis and explanation of expenditures.

(5) *An estimate of the total number of respondents and the amount of time estimated for an average respondent to respond/reply:* It is estimated that 10,366 grantees will each take approximately two hours to complete each semi-annual submission of their Categorical Assistance Progress Report form for a total of four hours annually per grantee. A progress report is required for each current grant that a grantee has.

(6) *An estimate of the total public burden (in hours) associated with the collection:* The total hour burden to complete the progress report forms is 41,464 hours.

If additional information is required contact: Mrs. Brenda E. Dyer, Deputy Clearance Officer, United States Department of Justice, Information Management and Security Staff, Justice Management Division, Suite 1220, National Place Building, 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20530, or via facsimile at (202) 514-1534.

Dated: June 22, 2001.

Brenda E. Dyer,

*Department Deputy Clearance Officer,
Department of Justice.*

[FR Doc. 01-16233 Filed 6-27-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-18-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office of Justice Programs

Agency Information Collection Activities: Proposed Collection; Comment Request; Victimization of People With Disabilities Study

ACTION: Notice of information collection under review: New collection; Victimization of People With Disabilities Study.

The Bureau of Justice Statistics, Office of Justice Programs, United States Department of Justice, has submitted the following information collection request for review and clearance in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) approval is being sought for the information collection listed below. This proposed information collection was previously published in the **Federal Register** on March 21, 2001, Volume 66, page 15889, allowing for a 60 days for public comment.

The purpose of this notice is to allow an additional 30 days for public comments until July 30, 2001. This process is conducted in accordance with 5 CFR 1320.10.

Written comments and/or suggestions regarding the item(s) contained in this notice, especially regarding the estimated public burden and associated response time, should be directed to the Office of Management and Budget, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Attention: Department of Justice Desk Officer, Washington, DC 20530. Comments may also be submitted to the Department of Justice (DOJ), Justice Management Division, Information Management and Security Staff, Attention: Department Deputy Clearance Officer, Suite 1220, 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20530.

Written comments and/or suggestions from the public and affected agencies concerning the proposed collection of information should address one or more of the following four:

- (1) Evaluate whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency/component, including whether the information will have practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the agency's/component's estimate of the burden of the collection of information including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and

(4) Minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, e.g., permitting electronic submission of responses.

Overview of this information:

(1) *Type of information collection:* New Collection.

(2) *The title of the form/collection:* The Victimization of People With Disabilities Study.

(3) *The agency form number, if any, and the applicable component of the department sponsoring the collection:* NCVS-1, NCVS-2, Modified NCVS-1, and Modified NCVS-2.

(4) *Affected public who will be asked or required to respond, as well as a brief abstract:*

Primary: Individuals. The Victimization of People With Disabilities Study will interview approximately 200 persons with developmental disabilities, age 12 or older, using existing questionnaires and modified standard questionnaires to test suitability of the standard and modified questionnaires for a population of developmentally disabled individuals. Additionally, the test will evaluate U.S. Bureau of the Census interviewer training program for collecting victimization data from persons with disabilities.

Other: None.

(5) *An estimate of the total number of respondents and the amount of time estimated for an average respondent to respond/reply:* 200 respondents at 1 hour per interview.

(6) *An estimate of the total public burden (in hours) associated with the collection:* 200 hours burden.

If additional information is required, contact: Mrs. Brenda E. Dyer, Deputy Clearance Officer, United States Department of Justice, Information Management and Security Staff, Justice Management Division, Suite 1220, National Place, 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: June 20, 2001.

Brenda E. Dyer,

*Department Deputy Clearance Officer,
Department of Justice.*

[FR Doc. 01-16234 Filed 6-27-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-18-M